FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 2040}

M03-14-88

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR kkl’/
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Novenber 4, 1987

Mr. Jim Voegli

F.E.C.

Office of The General Counsel
999 E Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Jim:
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Enclosed you will find the concilliation agreement which I received last
week .

The Chairman, Ebbie Spivey, agreed to pay the fine of $1,250 and vou will
be receiving a check in the coming weeks.

Per our telephone conversation, it is my understanding that the Party has
30 days from receipt of the notification to make payment of the fine.

If there is a change in procedure, nlease let me know as soon as nossible.

Thanks for vour help.

Sincerelyv,

Tim Wigle%

P. O. Box 1178/Jackson, MS 39215-1178/(601) 948-5191
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

27 October 1987

Mr. Stephen A. Dickson, Treasurer

Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee
555 Tombigee Street

P.O. Box 1178

Jackson, Mississippi 39215

MUR 2383

Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign
Committee

Stephen A. Dickson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Dickson:

On October 20 , 1987, the Federal Election Commission
found that there is probable cause to believe the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee, and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), in
connection with failing to file 1986 July Quarterly, 1986 Post-
General Election, and 1986 Year-End reports in a timely manner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 to 90 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement with a respondent. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute a civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days.

I will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.
Please make your check for the civil penalty payable to the
Federal Election Commission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for'changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange a
meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation




LY

agreement, please contact Jim Voegeli, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Mississippi Republican Party MUR 2383
Campaign Committee and
Stephen A. Dickson, as
treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(the "Commission®), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found probable cause to believe that the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee and Stephen A.
Dickson, as treasurer, ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i), do hereby agree as follows:

Tie The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter with
the Commission.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Mississippi Republican Party

Campaign Committee is a political committee within the meaning of




2 U.8.C. § 431(4).

2. Respondent, Stephen A. Dickson, is the treasurer

of the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee.

3 The Committee was required to file its 1986 July
Quarterly Report on July 15, 1986; that report was filed on
September 4, 1986, 51 days late.

4% The Committee was required to file its 1986 Post-
General Report on December 4, 1986; that report was filed on
February 6, 1987, 64 days late.

5. The Committee was required to file its 1985 Year-
End Report on January 31, 1987; that report was filed on February
6, 1987, six days late.

v. Respondents failed to file reports in a timely manner,
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of one thousand two hundred and
fifty dollars ($1,250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.
IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Mr. Stephen A. Dickson, Treasurer

Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee
555 Tombigee Street

P.O. Box 1178

Jackson, Mississippi 39215

MUR 2383

Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign
Committee

Stephen A. Dickson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Dickson:

Oon October 20 , 1987, the Federal Election Commission
found that there is probable cause to believe the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee, and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), in
connection with failing to file 1986 July Quarterly, 1986 Post-
General Election, and 1986 Year-End reports in a timely manner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 to 90 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement with a respondent. 1If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute a civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days.

I will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.
Please make your check for the civil penalty payable to the
Federal Election Commission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange a
meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation
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agreement, please contact Jim Voegeli, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee and
Ebbie Spivey, as acting
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election
Commission executive session on October 20, 1987, do hereby certify
that the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions on MUR 2383:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee and Ebbie Spivey,
as acting treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)
(A) (i) and (iii).
Approve and send the proposed conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's Report dated
October 2, 1987, as amended.

Approve and send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report dated October 2, 1987, as amended.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and Thomas

voted affirmatively. Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

[0-2[-87] LLOJ)U—

Date Mary W. Dove
Administrative Assistant
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

EXECUTIVE SEssion

)
)
Mississippi Republican Party ; MUR 2383
)
)

Campaign Committee and Oc]' 20 1987

Stephen A. Dickson, as
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
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In the Matter of
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treasurer

I. BACKGROUND

On April 1, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee and Stephen A.
Dickson, as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and (iii) by failing to file their 1986 July
Quarterly, 1986 Post-General Election, and 1986 Year-End reports
in a timely manner.l/

On July 28, 1987, the Office of the General Counsel sent to
the Respondents a copy of the General Counsel's Brief, along with
a letter stating that the General Counsel was prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe a

violation had occurred. To date the Respondents have not filed a

reply brief.

On August 14, 1987, the Respondents wrote the Office of the
General Counsel requesting conciliation (Attachment 1). On
August 25, 1987, the treasurer told a Commission attorney during
a phone conversation that the Committee intends to conciliate

after there has been a finding of probable cause to believe.

1/ ~The Committee's failure to file a 1986 April Quarterly

Report was resolved through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause in MUR 22009.
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‘II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Office of the General Counsel relies on its brief
circulated in this matter on July 28, 1987. Accordingly, this
Office recommends that the Commission find probable cause to
believe the Committee and the treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii). As developed below, this office
also recommends that the Commission approve the attached
conciliation agreement.

ITI. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

Attached for Commission approval is a proposed conciliation
agreement containing an admission of violations and requiring a

civil penalty of $1,250. This civil penalty reflects the

following calculations.

1986 July Quarterly Report

Report Date
Disbursements Due Filed

$7,500 7/15/86 9/4/86

Base: $250
Combined receipts and

disbursements of more

than $10,000 filed

between 31 and 60

days late: $250
Regularly scheduled

election year: $250
Immediately prior to a

primary or general

election: Not applicable
Receipts or disbursements

in excess of $10,000: Not applicable

SUBTOTAL: $750
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1986 Post-General Election Report

Report Date
Disbursements Due Filed

$5,929.03 12/4/86 2/6/87

Base: $250
Combined receipts and

disbursements of more

than $10,000 filed

after 31 days: Not applicable
Regularly scheduled

election year: Not applicable
Immediately prior to a

primary or general

election: Not applicable
Receipts or disbursements

in excess of $10,000: Not applicable

SUBTOTAL: §250

1986 Year-End Report

Report
Receipts Disbursements Due

-0- -0- 2/ 1/31/87

Base:
Combined receipts and

disbursements of

more than $10,000

filed after 31 days: Not applicable
Regularly scheduled

election year: Not applicable
Immediately prior to a

primary or general

election: Not applicable
Receipts or disbursements

in excess of $10,000: Not applicable

SUBTOTAL: $250

TOTAL: $1,250

2/ On February 6, 1987, the Commission received the Committee's
1986 Post-General Election Report and 1986 Year-End Report in a
combined filing. The disbursements contained in the combined
filing were made only during the Post-General period.




.IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee and Stephen A.
Dickson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and (iii).

Approve and send the attached proposed conciliation
agreement.

"Approve and send the attached letter.

Acting General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondent's letter received August 20, 1987
2. Proposed conciliation agreement (one).
3. Proposed letter to the Respondent
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Ebbie Spivey

August 14, 1987

Lawrence M. Noble

Acting General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2383
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee

Dear Mr., Noble:

The Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee, and I
treasurer, wish to seek a conciliatory agreement in regard
the above referenced matter under review.

We will await further action or instruction from your office.

4zc44;er_J

ickson, Treasurer

cc: Robert Raich
Federal Election Cammission

Attachment 1

P.O. Box 1178/Jackson.MS 39205/(601)948- 5191




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Mississippi Republican Party MUR 2383
Campaign Committee and
Stephen A. Dickson, as
treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(the "Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found probable cause to believe that the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee and Stephen A.
Dickson, as treasurer, ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having i
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i), do hereby agree as follows:
I The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter with

the Commission.

I1I. kespondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
Tk Respondent, the Mississippi Republican Party

Campaign Committee is a political committee within the meaning of

Attachment 2




2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

2. Respondent, Stephen A. Dickson, is the treasurer
of the Mississippt Republican Party Campaign Committee.

3. The Committee was required to file tts 1986 July
Quarterly Report on July 15, 1986; that report was filed on
September 4, 1986, 51 days late.

4. The Committee was required to file its 1986 Post-
General Report on December 4, 1986; that report was filed on
February 6, 1987, 64 days late,

5. The Committee was required to file its 1985 Year-
End Report on January 31, 1987; that report was filed on February
6, 1987, six days late.

v. Respondents failed to file reports in a timely manner,
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and (iii).

Vi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of one thousand two hundred and
fifty dollars ($1,250). pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

ViI. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Stephen A. Dickson, Treasurer

Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee
555 Tombigee Street

P.0. Box 1178

Jackson, Mississippi 39215

MUR 2383

Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign
Committee

Stephen A. Dickson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Dickson:

On » 1987, the Federal Election Commission
found that there is probable cause to believe the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee, and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), in
connection with failing to file 1986 July Quarterly, 1986 Post-
General Election, and 1986 Year-End reports in a timely manner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
viclations for a period of 30 to 90 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement with a respondent. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute a civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days.

I will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.
Please make your check for the civil penalty payable to the
Federal Election Commission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange a
meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation

Attachment 3




-2-

agreement, please contact Jim Voegeli, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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 FEDERAL ELECT!
- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THROUGH : JOHN C.

FPROM: §7  JOHN D. GIBSPN

THE MISSISSIPPI REPUBLICAN PARTY
CAMPAIGN COMMITTBB (AKA CAMPAIGN 80)

This is a referral of the Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee (AKA CAMPAIGN 80) ("the Committee®). The
Committee failed to file four (4) reports in a timely manner
during the 1985-1986 election cycle. In addition, the
Committee's 1986 Post-General Election Report was not filed
within thirty (30) days of the date of the Non-Filer Notice.
According to the 1985-1986 RAD Review and Referral Procedures for
Unauthorized Committees ) these matters
require further examination by your ottice.

For your information, the Committee was referred to your
office for non-filing of the 1986 April Quarterly Report on June
23, 1986 (see 86NF-10, now MUR 2209 closed on November 5, 1986).

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Andrew Dodson at 376-2480.

Attachment
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(March 1, 1986 - pr
Ebbie Spivey, Trea &

{December 6, 1985 - nary 2!. 1906)
B. Keith Hill, Trea

(Pebruary 1, 1985 - number 5, 1985)3/
P.0O. Box 1178
516 Bast Capitol Sttcot
Jackson, MS 39205

2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A) (1) & (iii)
11 CPR 104.5(c) (1) (i) & (iii)

Failure to Pile Reports in a Timely Manner

The lississippx Republican Party Campaign Committee (AKA
CAMPAIGN 80) ("the Committee") failed to file four (4)
reports in a timely manner during the 1985-1986 election
cycle (see chart and attachments). The reports were filed
between five (5) and one hundred twenty-nine (129) days
late.

: 1/ ohe Committee's name was incorrectly changed in the
Commission's ‘data base to the Mississippi Republican Party
Capital Poundation Campaign Committee in September of 1986.
Although the Committee has been using this title throughout 1986,
the CQ-li.sion was never formally notified of an official change.

_/ The Commission was notified in writing on August 22, 1986
that Mz. Dickson was the new treasurer effective March 1, 1986.

3 R.' Andrew Taggart resigned as treasurer effective
December 1, 1984. The Commission was not notified of anyone
serving as. treasurer between December 1, 1984 and January 31,
1985.
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m thl uuiag ot chc chtonic I.ate Piling
llotice, the" Mﬂ:“ failed to file the 1986 Post-General
. Blection qng ‘Year Bnd Reports in a timely manner. The
Committee was potinqa on September 29, 1986 that the Post-
General Report was due December 4, 1986 (Attachment 10). A
" Non-Filer Notice was mailed to the Committee on December 23,
1986 for failure to file the 1986 Post-General Election
Report (Attachment 1l1).

On February 6, 1987 the Commission received the
Committee's 1986 Post-General Election Report and the 1986
Year End Report in a combined filing (Attachment 13).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.




REPORT TYPE PRIOR NOTICE

1986 April Quarterly 3/21/86 (Attachment 2)
(1/1/86-3/31/86)

1986 July Quarterly 6/20/86 (Attachment 6)
(4/1/86-6/30/86)

1986 30 Day Post-Generall/ 9/29/86 (Attachment 10)
(10/1/86-11/24/86)

1986 Year End 12/26/86 (Attachment 12)
(11/25/86-12/31/86)

2

1/ The Year End Report contained the financial activity cove i;g tﬁi:36'§jy‘?6ii
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COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCLPENTS - (C) (85-86)
PARTY RELATED

RECEIPTS DISWRSDENT TWEGFFLER OO0  NICAOFILN
CIVEMEE DATES LOATION

NISSISSIPP] REPUBLICAN PARTY CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE (AKA CAMPAIGN 80)

1985 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
NID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END
1986 STATEMENT OF DRSANIZATION - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FRON FEC
APRIL GUARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
JULY GUARTERLY 6,500
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDNENT 6,500
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
REOLEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITICNAL INFORMATION 20
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 580
OCTOBER GUARTERLY - ANENDNENT ™
REDUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQLEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMTION 20
NOTICE OF FRILINE TO FILE '
YERR-END 0 5,99

TOTAL 8,3 o 100,129

e [

A1l reports have been reviewed.
Ending cash-on-hand as of 12/31/86: $13,114.51
Debts owed by the committee as of 12/31/86: $2,347.70




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO

PARTIRS AND PACS | March 21, 1986

WO MOST FILE

ALL Party Committees, Non-connected Committees and Sepacate
Segzegated Punds, except those £iling monthly (see below), must file
a quarterly report by April 13, 198¢.

WIAT MUST BE EEFORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of books for last report filed through Mazch 31, 1986.
Political committees that have mot previcusly filed a financial
disclosure report should repoct all financial activity through March
:‘J;i d:su.' Por more detailed instructions, cdomsult your campaign

VWEEN TO FIIR

Reports sent by registered or certified mail sust be postmarked no
later than midnight April 15; 1986. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later than close of business April
1S, 1986.

AND BOW TO FiLB
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC Form
3X for details.

NONTHLY PILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by April 20, 1986, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1986. (See the
schedule of monthly reports on the reverse side.)

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any report
requizred under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely fashion is also
a serious violation. Offending committees are subject to enforcement
action. Committees must also submit legible reports which can be
clearly reproduced. Illegible reports and reports submitted on non-
FEC forms will not be accepted, and committees filing such documents
will be required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political comaittee, even
if such amounts were not received or disbursed during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
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Committees that file lontbl.y mst

Pre-general election reports

mail sust be postmarked no lat:

1986. All other reports sent by ‘or cectified mail
must be postmarked mo later thanm tmthcuuqdlu
in order to be timely. Reports hand delivered ocr mailed first
class must be received by close of business on the filing
date.

o ——————————— g
IEFORT _ PERIOD COVEIED  PILING

Pebruary 01/01 u}a__%1 02/20/86

Maczch 02/01 02/28 03/20/86
April 03/01 03/31 04/20/86
May 04/01 04/30 03/20/86
June 05/01 05/31 06/20/86
July 06/01 06/30 07/20/86
August 07/01 07/31 08/20/86
September 08/01 08/31  09/20/86
October 09/01 09/30 10/20/86
Pre-election 10/01 10/15 10/23/86
Post-election 10/16 11724 12/04/86

Year-End 11/2% 12/31 01/31/87

INDEPENDENT RXPEMDITURES

Any independent expendituce mugauug $1,000 or more and
made between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported
within 24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11l CFR
104.4(c) (2) and (3) for information concerning where to file.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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2.0 Box 1178’

Bast e-um Street
acheen, B 39208

S@entification Wumbez:s CO00084368

Refezence: Apcil Quacterly Repect (1/1/86-3/31/86)
Dear Ms. Spivey:

ummumumu- tthIMu
Commiseion ("the Commissioa®) g -q 2
U.8.C. 3434(a) for failing to file M I.ut of
Reoceipts and Disbursements. You were -oeuul peevicusly of the
due date for this repoct.

It is iapoctant that you file this zepoct immediately with
the Pederal Blection Commission, 999 B !tu‘t i, YWashiagtoa, OC
20463 (or with the Clerk of the Bouse or the Secretary of the
Senate, as opciate). A oopy of tl. tepott o the relevaat
poctions d also be filed with the Secretary of State oc
equivalent state officer. See 2 U.8.C. $439.

od Although t‘ho ec-lutca Il" fnitiate an audit oc 1legal
occement action oonceran this matter, your CEmgt respoase
and a letter of explanation 'ﬂn be taken (uto m’:ﬁuttn.

If you have any questions, please oontact Alva Saith oan our
;:::—trn number (800) 020-9530. Our local aumber is (202) 37¢-

Sincerely,

29—

John D. Gibeon
Assistant Statf Director
Reports Analysis Division




ANALYST: mmn 3 nomn o
' Cﬂlﬂ”ﬂ'lﬂl ﬂ!ﬂl. &, mm g
cﬂlll‘l“l't!: YN Mssissipp‘l ngmcm l’nrtv Mﬂm u-'lttu

DATE: ' g !

SUBJECT(S): Faﬂuu to file W'I Quarterly lhpoft

1 telephoned Mr. Dickson, the acting treasurer of m committee,
in order to tell him that the Commission had not yet recieved his
committee’s 1986 April Quarterly Report. I stressed the importance of
timely filing and added that the report should be filed as soon as.
possible 1n order to avoid the possibility of legal action.

Mr. Dickson stated that the treasurer, Mrs. Ebbie Spivey, had
resigned and that he was not aware that the 1986 April Quarterly Report
was due. Mr. Dickson then stated that he would file the report promntly.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS AT B June 20, 1986

WHO MUST FILE

All Party Committees, Nonconnected Committees and Separate Segregated
Punds, except those that file monthly (see below), must file a
quarterly report by July 15, 1986.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of books for the last report filed through June 30, 1986.
Political committees that have not previcusly filed a financial
disclosure report should report all financial activity through June
30, 1986.* PFor more detailed instructions, consult your campaign
guide.

WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked no
later than midnight July 15, 1986. Reports hand delivered or mailed

first class must be rccd.vod no later than close of business July 15,
1986.

WHERE AND BOW T0 FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC Form
3X for details.

MONTHLY PILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by July 20, 1986, and disclose all financial activity of their
committee from June 1 through June 30, 1986. (See the schedule of
monthly reports on the reverse side.)

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any report
required under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely fashion is also
a serious violation. Offending committees are subject to enforcement
action. Committees must also submit legible reports which can be
clearly reproduced. Illegible reports and reports submitted on non-
FEC forms will not be accepted, and committees filing such documents
will be required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee, even
if such amounts were not received or disbursed during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).




~
o~
<
0
N o
o
<r
o
o
o

e R SR o R Mt o 0, AR
i gy 2 cinedind, SR ISRy e TR

QUARTERLY FILERS

Committees that make contributions or expenditures (lneludiag
independent expenditures) in connection with an election, sust
file a pre-election report, if this activity has not been :
previously disclosed. See the January 1966 issue of the
Pederal Blection Commission Record for primary election filing
requirements.

MONTHLY FILERS

Committees that file monthly reports must follow the schedule
below. Pre-general election reports sent by registered or
certified mail must be postmarked no later than mid-night
October 20, 1986. All other reports sent by registered or
certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight on
the filing date in order to be timely. Reports hand delivered
or mailed first class must be received by close of business on
the filing date.

REPORT PERIOD COVERED PILING
DATE

February 01/01 - 01/31 02/20/86
March 02/01 - 02/28 03/20/86
April 03/01 - 03/31 04/20/86
May 04/01 - 04/30 05/20/86
June 0s/01 - 0S/31 06/20/86
July 06/01 - 06/30 07/20/86
August 07/01 - 07/31 08/20/86
September 08/01 08/31 09/20/86
October 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/86
Pre-election 10/01 - 10/15 10/23/86
Post-election 10/16 - 11/24 12/04/86
Year-End 11/25 - 12/31 01/31/87

INRDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

Any independent expenditure aggugating $1,000 or more and
sade between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported
vithin 24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 CFR
104.4(c) (2) and (3) for information concerning where to file.

PFOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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$16¢ Bast ca.uu Stzeet
Jackson, N8 39203

t6entification Numbers C00004360
Befezence: July Quarterly Report “III“-M!

Dear Treasurers

xthnecuuﬂnnmtl..l&lwnn‘eua

Commission (“the Commission®) m -g. be
violation of 2 U.8.C. l“‘(ﬂ 3- » lllo
zeferenced Report of Rece nn

notified previocusly of the &ue Sate lll Ml mt.

It is important that you file this cepoct immediately with
the Pederal Blection Cummi.sion, 999 B Street, Wi, Washingtoa, BC
20463 (or with the Clezk of the ” oz the .uumy of the
Senate, as topriate). A copy of the repect o¢ relevant
portions sbould alero be filed with the Secretary of luto or
equivalent State officer. See 2 U.8.C. §439.

Although the Commission lnr initiste an awdit or 1legal
enforcement action eoncotatn‘ this matter, your peompt response
and a letter of explanation will be takea into consideratios.

If you have any questioas, please ocoatact Andrev Dodsoa on
gg: ::.lg.-t:u number (800) 424-9530. Our local aumber is (202)

Sincecely,

ochn D. Gibeon
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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Identification Wumber:  CO0084368

Reference: 1983-1986¢ Rlection Cycle Mapocts
Dear Nr. Dickesoas

It has ocome ¢o0 the attentioca of the Nedezal Blestion
eo-uoton ("the Commission®) ¢that gyour oommittes may bave

violated 2 U.8.C. §434 (s fail %0 time £1le Nepocts
Receipts and Mm'uu‘n’t'o = ™he ‘gnm 3y  §

reports in gquestion.

Beport Type Dus_Rate Bate Filad

ril Quactezly Repozt 4/13/86 /22706
au{"&‘;?ﬁ}{' ,lnort 1/18/86 Bot Piled
(4/1/.6-0/30 6)
Timely filing is o itie icement of the PNederal

Blection Campaign Act (“the ®) and essential to fulfilling
the pubdblic disclosuzre oconoept dolud ia that 1law. The
Commission views the untimely uuu gepocts as a eerious
violation of the Act. This communication is to advise you that,
notvltluundlng m matters which may be pending before the
Commission, itional ceport which is mot submitted ia a
timely unncr by comnittee may result ia the Commission
muuuu legal enforcement or udu sotion.

m“{ouun mlalt a letter of explamation huuo’a;u to ::::
cation. however have Questions, please
free to contact Andrew J. Doleon on OuT. tell-free mmber, (600)

424-9330. Our local number {is (303) 376-2400.
Sincerely,

& T

g::‘ Je lﬁohut
Repocts ..:!.u. 4y o
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_ REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS September 29, 1986

WEO MOST FIIE TER PRE-GENERAL ELECTION EEFORP
ALL COMMITTEES that file monthly reports must !uo the pre-general
election report due October 23, 1986. !

All COMMITTEES that file quarterly that bave sade contributions ot
expenditures (including independent expenditures and coordinated
party expenditures) in connection with the genscal election must file
a pre-election geport, if such activity has mot previcusly been
teported. See below for post-general £iling infocmation.

WEAT MDST BE EEFORTED

Quacterly filers must disclose all financial activity from the close
of books of the last teport, oc from the date of registration®
(vhichever is later), through October 13, 1986. (Nonthly filers must
disclose all financial activity from October 1 or from the date of
registration® (whichever is later), through October 1S, 1986.) Por
moze detailed instructions, consult your campaign guide.

WEEE 70 FIIR

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than midnight October 20, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed fizst class must be received 5o later than close
of business October 3, 1986.

W80 MUST FIILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
ALL COMMITTEES must file the post-general election report due

. Decamber 4, 1986, regardless of election activity.

WEAT MUST B8
The zeport must disclose all financial activity from the close of
books of the last report, or the date of registration® (whichever is
later), through November 24, 1966.

WHEEE 70 FIILE

Post-general election reports sent by registeced oz eo:uuod sail
sust be postmarked no later than midnight December 4, 1986. Reports
band delivered or mailed fizst class must be zeceived no hto: than
close of mtnou December 4, 1986.

*The first ceport filed by a committee shall include all amounts
geceived or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee, even
4£ such amounts were not ceceived or disbursed during the curreat
teporting periocd. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).




8040584276

/25 «13/31  01/31/87 01/3)/8Y

“om '
Name of eriod ﬂ%a ?.g
Oct. 0’70@ - ”’%ﬂ %%‘M 10/20/8
Pre-General 10/01 - 20/18 10/20/86 10/23/06
Post-Genesal 10716 -~ 11/2¢ 12/04/86* 12/04/06*
Yeazr-Bnd /a8 = 12/31 01/31/97 01/31/87?

®Pollow these dates for mailing and £iling the post-genezal
teport. Diszegard dates shown on the October Quarterly Report
Notice dated September 19, 1986.

IMNDEPENDENT RXPENDITURES

Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or more and sade
between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported within
26 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 CPR 104.4(c) (2)
and (3) for information concerning where to file.

WHERE AND BOW T0 FILE
Committees should consult the imnstructions on the enclosed FEC
Fora 3X, for details.

CONPLIANCR

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
geport required under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely
fashion is also a seriocus vioclation. Offending comnittees are
subject to enforcement action. Committees sust also sudbait
legible zeports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
geports and reports subaitted on non-FEC foras vill not be
accepted, and committees filing such documents will be required
to zefile.

1/0c from date of registration, or the close of books of the
last report filed, whichever is late:z.

2/Reports filed by committees that 4id not file the pre-genezal
election report should cover all financial activity from the

closing date of the last report or from the date of registration
(vhichever is later), through November 24, 1986. See the foot-
note on the geverse side.

POR INPORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9330 or 202/376-3120




Steghen A. Dickson
Missiesips Sepubl iuc. mn c.uox

n Conmit
2.0. Box 11'. ‘ .o “l coot
Jeckson, N8 39203

Identification Number: C00004368
Reference: 30 Day Post-Genecral Report (through 11/24/86)
Dear Mz. Dickeson:

It has come to the attention of the Federal BElection
Commission ("the Commission®) that ocoamittee la.h ia
violation of 2 U.8.C. $434(a) for Reliling to i..e
cefecenced Report of NReceipts and Disbuzsements. ve
aotified previcusly of the due date for this repoct.

It is important that you file this report immediately u“l
the Pederal EBlection Commission, 999 B Street, WM, Washingtos,
20463 (or with the Clezk of the House or the Secretary of tho
Senate, as appropriate). A oopy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of 8Sta%: or
equivalent State officer. See 2 U.8.C. $4)9.

Although the Commission may initiate an audit or legal
enforcement action concerni s matter, your prompt response
and a letter of explanation ‘111 be taken into eoaououuon.

If you have any questions, please contact Andrev J. Dodson
on our toll-free number (800) 424-9330. Our local number is
(202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

El6—

John D. Gibeon
Assistant Steff Ditector
Reports Analysis Division
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Act. Pailuze to file in a timely
viclation. Offending committees are

See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
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and a year-end repoct by Jm 28 vl .
report should include all activ ol
sl ‘all activity from July 1

through Decesber 31, 1987. See tln ew:u m

Committees: that wish to change their tm schedule must
notify the Commission by sending & letter with the next repoct due
under their current repocting schedule. Committees may change their
£iling frequency only once a year.

Piling .

Repoct Peziocd % Date Date —
01/0% - 01/31 ¥ 02/20/87
March 02/01 - 02/28 03/20/87
03/01 - 03/31 04/20/87
May 04/01 - 04/30 08/20/87
June 0s8/01 - 05/31 06/20/87
06/01 - 06/30 07/20/87
August 07/01 - 07/31 08/20/87

08/01 - 08/31 09/20/87 09/20/87 -
09/01 - 09/30 10/20/87 10/20/87
Roveaber 10/01 - 10/31 11/20/87 11/20/87
11/01 - 11/30 12/20/87 12/20/87
_12/01 - 12/31 01/31/88 01/31/88

Reg./Cezt.
Nailing Piling
Report Period Oonnc” Date Date

Year-End 11/25 - 12/31 01/31/87 _ 01/31/87
July 31 Mid-Year _ 01/01 - 06/30 07/31/87 07/31/87

Year-End 07/01 - 12/31 01/31/88 01/31/88

*Be sure to retain this Report Notice for future reference. The next
Notice will be sent July 7, 1987. See also the January 1987 issue of
the FEC Record.

®eBach report must disclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of books for the last report filed through the end of the
reporting periocd. Political committees that have not previously
filed a financial disclosure report should report all financial
acuvitylthxough the end of the reporting pericd. See the footnote
on page 1.
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DATE AND TIME OF wnmusurTTAL

. BY OGC TO THR COMMISSION

SOURCE OF HUR: INTE R N A LLY GENERAT B ﬂF
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Mississippi Republican Party CampaightDh
Committee and Stephen A. Dickson,
as treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iii).
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee's Reports on File with
the Commission
MUR 2209
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was initiated as a result of a referral from the
Reports Analysis Division of the Federal Election Commission in
the normal cause of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
This matter was referred to the Office of the General
Counsel because Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee
(the "Committee™) failed to file a timely 1986 July Quarterly
Report, a timely 1986 Post-General Election Report, and a timely
1986 Year-End Report. In addition, the Committee's failure to
file a timely 1986 April Quarterly Report was resolved through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause in MUR 2209.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

All political committees, other than authorized committees

of candidates, must file either monthly reports or a series of
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;rtpottsJin eltctlo“,y lmtﬂ,including: a) quarterly P°!t80~v
; uhieh must bo £110_4 o1 ter than 15 daya uftor lTand of each

calendar quarter. except the roport to: tha fourth quartex nay :e:
filea by Januazy 31 of the tallowing yeat: and b) a pent—general
election tepoxt, which must be filed no latet than 30 days after
the general election.

The Committee is not an authorized committee of any
candidate. Stephen A. Digkson is the Committee's treasurer. The
Committee filed its 1986 July Quarterly Report (due July 15,
1986) on September 4, 1986, 51 days late. The_Committee filed
its 1986 Post-General Election Report (due December 4, 1986) in
conjunction with its 1986 Year-End Report, on February 6, 1987,
64 days late. The Committee filed its 1986 Year-End Report (due
January 31, 1987) on February 6, 1987, six days late.
Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission open a
MUR and find reason to believe the Committee and Stephen A.
Dickson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and
(iii).

RECOMMENDATIONS
Open a MUR.
Find reason to believe Mississippi Republican Party

Campaign Committee and Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)(4)(A) (i) and (iii).




?;ting'ﬁoncral Counsel

Attachments
1, Referral
2, General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
3. Letter
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In the Matter of

Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee and Stephen A. Dickson,
as treasurer

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RAD Ref. 87NF-54

LA 4 & & 4

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 1,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 87NF-54:

1'

2.

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee
and Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1)
and (iii).

Approve the General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis, as recommended in
the First General Counsel's Report
signed March 26, 1987.

(continued)




"73?3 Ll'edcral Election cmmion (i
Certification for RAD n-!. S?NE-
april 1, 1987 . :

4. Approve and send the'Iétter. as recommended
in the First General Counsel's Rsport signed
March 26, 1987.

Commissioners Alkens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDohald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri., 3-27-87,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 3-30-87,
Deadline for vote: wed., 4-01-87,




" April 6, 1987

Stephen A. Dickson, T:ealuter % 0.

Mississippi Republican Party Cblpaign COnnittee
555 Tombigbee Street

P.O. Box 1178

Jackson, Mississippi 39215.

RE: MUR 2383

Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee and
Stephen A. Dickson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Dickson:

on April 1, 1987, the Federal Election Commission
found reason to believe Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. ¢
§ 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (iii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Generql
Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a ba§1s for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit such materials to the General Counsel's Office
within 15 days of your receipt of this letter. Statements should
be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against your committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation,

If you are interested in pursulng pre-probable cause

conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued@. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend.thaF
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
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: Letter to Stephen A. Dickson, Treasurer

?age 2

‘80 that it may complete its investigation of the matter.

Purther, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre- .
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number cf such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Robert
Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

g Efzxf’

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysic
Procedures
DPesignation of Counsel TForm
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unﬂuiypl Republican Party
Campaign Couﬁltttcj Bn¢
Stephen A. Dtﬂkaon. II ttealurCt )
» mmr. CcouNsEL'S mm
The Office of the‘anetal Counsel is prepared to close the
investigation in this matter as to the Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign Committee and Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer,

based on the assessment of the information presently available.

Acting General Counsel
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TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Noble~~"
Acting General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR #2383

Attached for the COnniQQlonﬁi“*itigw'iq“ _brief stating the
position of the General Counsel ©  leg

legal £factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on July 28 , 1987. Pollowing receipt of the
respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1-Brief
2-Letter to respondent
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July 28, 1987

Stephen A. Dickson, Trea

Mississippi icln ’Qtty cu-palgn CGnl!ttlo
555 Tombigbee ltl.dt if;

P.O. Box 1178 :

Jackson, nis.ltsappi 39215 ‘

RB:s MUR 2383

Mississippi Republican
party Campaign
Committee and
Stephen A. Dickson,
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Holmes:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of

' carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Pederal

Election Commission, on April 1, 1987, found reason to believe
that the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii1i), and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

The Commigsion may or may not approve the General Counsel's
recommendation submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies
if possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to
the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief
should also be forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, if
possible.) The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you
may submit will be considered by the Commission before proceeding
to a vote of whether there is probable cause to believe a
violation has occurred.
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ubmitted in writing five
must be demonstrated.,
sel ordinarily v!ll

cause to bolicvo requires that the
unsel attempt for a period of not less
 than 90 days, to settle this matter through
a coneiliatiou agrocn.nt.-

Should yon h;x. any quootions, please contact Robert Raich,
the attorney a.:;gnnd to handle this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

ob&/(svzﬁy

Sincerely,

awrence M, uoble
Acting General Counsel

Bnclosure
Brief
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senrhog A. Dickson, as
treasurer

mUR 2383

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEP
I. STATEMENT OF TBI CASE A

On April 1, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee (the "Committee"®)
and Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A) (1) and (iii) by failing to file timely 1986 July
Quarterly, 1986 Post-General Election, and 1986 Year-End reports.
In addition, the Committee's failure to file a timely 1986 April
Quarterly Report was resolved through conciliation prior to a

R finding of probable cause in MUR 2209.

)

IT. LEGAL ANALYSIS

All political committees, other than authorized committees

of candidates, must file either monthly reports or a series of

reports in election years, including: a) quarterly reports, which

239 40

must be filed no later than 15 days after the end of each
calendar quarter, except the report for the fourth quarter may be
filed by January 31 of the following year; and b) a post-general
election report, which must be filed no later than 30 days after

the general election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (1) and (iii).

The Committee as required to file its 1986 July Quarterly
Report on July 15, 1986; that report was filed on September {4,
1986, 51 days late.

The Committee was required to file its 1986

Post-General Report on December 4, 1986; that report was filed in



conjunetlon with its 19!6 !b-r-laﬂ lnpo:e on rlbrnu:r Gp

days late. The Cbliitt“ Uil toqpitod to (l;o ice 1906‘!!!#15 :
Report on January 31, 1!!7: that :oport was filed on rcbtuary-t;
1987, six days 1:eu,k '

I1I.

Pind probable cause to believe that the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee and Stephen A. Dickson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and (iii) and

433 (a).

avrence M. NODlie mwaw@/

Acting General Counsel
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August 14, 1987

Lawrence M. Noble

Acting General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2383
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Noble:

The Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee, and I &

treasurer, wish to seek a conciliatory agreement in regard t

the above referenced matter under review.

We will await further action or instruction from your office.
rely,

ickson, Treasurer

Robert Raich
Federal Election Cammission

P.O. Box 1178/Jackson,MS 39205/(601)948-5191
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Campaign Committee and = =
Tim Wigley, as tteasurez

BSHERAL COGIEIE‘S RIHOR!
I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliaiiOn agreement which has been signed
by Mr. Tim Wigley, the new treasurer of the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee.

The attached agreement is the same as the agreement approved
by the Commission on October 20, 1987, except for the
substitution of Mr. Tim Wigley's name for that of the prior
treasurer. This change correctly reflects the information
contained in the committee's amendment to its Statement of
Organization. On October 20, 1987, the Commission directed the
attorney handling this matter to correct the name contained in
the agreement once the Commission received the name of the new
treasurer.

ITI. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee and Tim
Wigley, as treasurer.

2. Close the file as to the Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee and Tim Wigley, as treasurer.

3. Approve the attached letter. el

//AA' ;

Date
eneral Counsel
Atta ments

] Conciliation Agreement

» Amendments to the Statement of Organization
. Letter from the Respondents

- Proposed Letter to the Respondents
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MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDQ(}"

DATE: NOVEMBER 25, 1987

SUBJECT: COMMENTS TO MUR 2383 - General Counsel's Report
Signed November 20, 1987

.

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Thdmas's  vote

sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet
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ms m. m. mm. uemm. McGARRY, THOMAS

RETURN TO msm mu umm!.‘ NOVEMBER 25, 1987 11:00

SUBJECT: MUR 2383 - General Counsel's Report
signed Novmeber 20, 1987

v
()

I approve the recommendation

8
o

I object to the recocmmendation
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COMMENTS ; Mh« K190 honded fe sty

OATB:___~/22/77 s:mmdmm/v

A DEPINITE VOTE IS REQUIRED. ALL BALLOTS MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED.

PLEASE RETURN ONLY THE BALLOT TO THE COMMISSION SECRETARY

PLEASE RETURN BALLOT NO LATER THAN DATE mrm SHOWN ABOVE.
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| BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

) ,
: =3 ) MUR 2383
Mississippi Republican Party )
Campaign Committee and )
Tim Wigley, as treasurer )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 25,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2383:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee
and Tim Wigley, as treasurer, as recommended
in the General Counsel's report signed
November 20, 1987.

2. Close the file as to the Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign Committee and Tim Wigley, as
treasurer, as recommended in the General Counsel's
report signed November 20, 1987.

3. Approve the letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed November 20, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

/- 235 -

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri., 11-20-87, 3:5¢C
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 11-23-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 11-25-87, 11:00




Mr. Tim Wigley

Treasurer, uissisaippi anpublican Patty
Campaign Committee ;

555 Tombigee Street

P.O. Box 1178 :

Jackson, Mississippi 39215

MUR 2383

Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign
Committee

Tim Wigley, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Wigley:

On November 25 » 1987, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement in settlement of
violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (1) and (iii), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file will be closed in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days after it
has been closed. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent from you and the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B). The enclosed conciliation agreement, however,
will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. You have 30 days from the
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Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Tawrence M.“Noble
General Counsel
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This matter was inttiated hy the rederal llcction COnuiscion
(the "Commission"), pursuant to infoznation ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out 1tp supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found probable cause to believe that the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee and their
treasurer, ("Respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
and (iii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i), do hereby agree as follows:

3¢ /4 The Commission has jurisdication over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

IT. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter with
the Commission.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee is a political committee within the meaning of
2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

2. Respondent, Tim Wigley, is currently the treasurer
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20 : b : ﬂ‘utll itl 1986 Post-
General ﬁéport on necenberi. 9 y._.rthit'upo:t was filed on
Pebruary 6, 1987, 64 days lltc."
S. The cOlnittee waa requited to tlle its 1986 Year-
End Report on January 31, 1987r1hhat report was filed on
Pebruary 6, 1987, six days late.

V. Respondents failed to file reports in a timely manner,
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of one thousand two hundred and
fifty dollars ($1,250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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. Respondents shall ha
!tou the date this agrc@.@ne become '
';inplenent the tequlrelunts contain.awin th, “‘;5..¢ng and to so

notify the cOn-ission.

X. This Cbnciliation Agteeunnt con.tltntes the entire
agreement between the pgrties on the nqttets raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreeiﬁﬁt, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agteeneht shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

sl

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

A




January 4, 1988

Mr. Jim Voegeli .
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

62:21Hd 21 NVF 88

Dear Mr. Voegeli:

Enclosed is check #6680 in the ahonnt5o£-$1.250 for civi;
penalties for failure to file reports to the Coomission in a
timely manner.

I wish to thank you for your patience and cooperation in this
matter.

©
™
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0

Sincerely,

L&T Wyn Pl

Evelyn McPhail, Chairman
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P. O. Box 1178/Jackson, MS 39215-1178/(601) 948-5191




January 4 19 88

PAY d two hundred fifty and no/100's----------=-5
= e _

Tone
e Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, NW ] UNITED REPUBLICAN FUND OF MISSISSIPPI

Washington, DC 20463 v m@g .

»006680» ;065305L36: wS500w2318L72

- e . -—— -

poLLARS $_1250.00
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DEFTACH AND RFTAIN THIS STATEMENT

DEBRA A. TRIMIEW TO: CECILIA LIEBER

CECILIA LIEBER FROM: DEBRA A. TRIMIEW

30 321440
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o CHECK NO-__ Llg 80O { A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED } RELATING TO

mR_23%3 AND Mm;§§'\5§'\w'i Republican P&g, Cammign
\/O e\ \5 QVY\‘\-C»-’ and Tim Wialey, o reas .
MAS RE oN_\12188 p INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INT

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

VUK
NOIi
Q3A1

2Hd 21 Nvres
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NO

BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT { 95F3875.16 }

/
/ x// CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT € 95-1099.160 }
/ ~/ OTHER '

stonarure__ QO ue 4. ;Zu'a?“,,f - l[\;lXS’
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